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July 27, 1984

NOTE F(.. LARRY SPEAKES

We have doublecheck 1 this
with Cov : L and

I jislative Affairs. This
is ready for review ¢t the
8:15 a.m. communications
me :ing.

Richard G. Darman
















July 6, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT
A
FROM: Kenneth W. Dam, Actiné

SUBJECT: Nomination of the Representative of
the USA to the Organization for Economic
Cooperation and Development

Attached for your approval is the nomination of Edward J.
Streator, of New York, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign
Service, Class of Career Minister, to be the Representative of the
United States of America to the Organization for Economic
Cooperation and Development, with the rank of Ambassador.

This appointment would be made pursuant to Article 4 of the
Convention on the Organization for Economic Cooperation and
Development.

Mr. Streator has been accorded security clearance based upon
a full field investigation by the Department's Office of Security.
All questions relating to potential conflict of interest have been
resolved.

Attachments:

1. Nomination.
2. Biographic sketch.















































